
MINUTES 

lOOlst Meeting 

COPY RECEIVED 
DATE: q /'1/OIO 1 "l 
TIME: LtJ/ct /olOl'I A"'
TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE 

The IOOlst a Regular Meeting of the Seymour Housing Authority was held Wednesday August 7, 2019 at 
the Smithfield Gardens Assisted Living facility in the Multipurpose room located at 26 Smith St Seymour 
CT and was called the order at 5:36 PM by Chairperson White. 

ROLL CALL 

Answering the Roll Call Commissioners Bellucci, Dota, Golebieski, Horelick and White. 

Also present were Attorney Gregory Stamos and Secretary and Executive Director David Keyser. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

John Courtney, Apartment 2A spoke about resident interactions in the Smoking section in front of 
Callahan House. He stated that there is a lot of gossip, rumors and harassment that occurs their between 
and about residents of the Callahan House. He asked if there could be a letter sent to the residents about 
harassment. 

The Executive Director responded that he could send out the Nature of Bad Behavior notice that he had 
sent before. He also said he could send the news letter with articles about harassment and peaceful 
enjoyment. He stated that these two communications are shared periodically and are also reviewed with 
new residents moving in. 

Commissioner Bellucci commented on the matter as well drawing attention to gossip and complaints that 
come from the smoking area. He commented that some Public Housing Authorities have not provided a 
smoking area for residents in lieu of the smoke free public housing regulations. He stated the complaints 
that arrive from gossip in the smoking section are extreme. 

Attorney Stamos cited an effort at Yale University to curb harassment and bullying. He stated that it is 
not the job of the Housing Authority to monitor people who are not being "nice" to one another. He did 
say that people who are picking on people and are engaged in loud altercation and inappropriate actions 
will be dealt with when properly reported and documented to the Seymour Housing Authority. He said 
that misbehavior as a remedy. A pre-termination notice would be issued to the offending individual for 
Lease violations concerning the peaceful enjoyment of the premises. He recommended that perhaps the 
Executive Director or assigned personnel can walk around the smoking section and engage in the 
conversation to assure it is healthy and not disruptive to peaceful enjoyment. 

Commissioner Bellucci said the complaints about people's actions and lease violations have increased. 
He stated that he received a phone call at 10:30 P.M. about a complaint. He asked if a general letter could 
go out about the proper channels for resident complaints to be processed. Discussion followed about a 
communication to residents regarding not complaining to Commissioner Bellucci. 

Commissioner Bellucci also complained about people smoking in the building. He stated that whenever 
the office is closed people smoke in their units and near the building outside. He said it is disturbing 
neighbors. He stated that one tenant is scaring people that he will fall asleep with a cigarette and causing 
a fire. He asked if a reminder letter about the smoke free environment could be sent. 

Commissioner Dota requested a letter to the residents about parking in reserved spaces and in the drop off 
space. She stated that this has become an issue occurring with more frequency. She mentioned that there 
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are violations whereby people are parking and taking advantage of the 30 minute drop off space. 
Discussion followed and the Executive Director was asked to communicate to the residents about parking 
violations. 

PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES 

Chairperson White introduced the previous meetings minutes of the IOOO'h Meeting held on Wednesday 
July IO, 2019. 

Commissioner Bellucci motioned to accept the minutes of the I OOO'h Regular meeting held on 
Wednesday July IO, 2019 as presented. Commissioner Dota seconded the motion. Commissioner White 
acknowledged the motion and its second and asked all those in favor of the motion to vote aye. Voting 
aye were commissioners Bellucci, Dota, Horelick and White. Commissioner Golebieski abstained from 
voting. Chairperson White declared the motion carried. 

BILLS & COMMUNICATIONS 

Commissioner White introduced the bills (See exhibit!). 

After consideration and review and questions relative the Bills Listing Commissioner Horelick motioned 
to approve the bills as presented and to authorize payment of the bills. Commissioner Dota seconded in 
the motion. Chairperson White acknowledged the motion and its second and asked all those in favor of 
the motion to signify by voting aye. Voting aye were Commissioners Bellucci, Dota, Golebieski, Horelick 
and White. Chairperson White declared the motion carried and the Bills approved for payment. 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT 

See Exhibit II 

The Executive Director reviewed his report. He added to the report by informing the Board that we are 
treating a dwelling for bed bugs. He stated that we are following the prescribed protocol in accordance 
with our Policy and the State Statutes. 

He informed the Board that there was an Air Conditioner related leak at Smithfield Gardens Assisted 
Living and those ceilings on the "G" level and in the boiler room were water damaged. He stated that an 
insurance claim has been reported. 

The Executive Director stated that there has been a problem with several thru wall dwelling unit air 
conditioners at Callahan House. He explained that new designs in thru wall air conditioners have been 
causing a leaking problem in dwellings at Callahan House. The condensate from the air conditioners are 
draining inside the unit instead of outside. We are working on several solutions, but the matter continues 
to be an issue. One resident concern is regarding an odor from the Air Conditioner. We have hired an 
environmental firm to test the air quality in the room. 

At this point 6:06 P.M. Commissioner Horelick left the meeting in progress. 

OLD BUSINESS 

Chairperson White introduced RSC Office Request. 

The Executive Director reported that he had asked HUD about the process for taking a dwelling unit off 
line to accommodate an office for the Resident Services Coordinator. He distributed the paperwork 



MINUTES 

required and the PIH notice corresponding to the process. He stated that HUD can grant a dwelling unit 
to be taken off line for a period of up to three years. He stated that we would be working on this request 
to coincide with the application for the Ross Grant for the RSC program. 

NEW BUSINESS 

Chairperson White introduced the 2018 Capital Fund Project Budget. (Exhibit III) 

The Executive Director explained the budget line items (BL!) in the 2018 Capital Fund Program Budget. 
He explained that we budgeted $23, 150 to complete the smoke detector replacement at the Norman Ray 
House he commented that this is to complete the rest of the units unfinished from the 2017 Capital Fund 
Program Budget shortfall. He added that he budgeted $20,000 to replace horn strobe devices in Callahan 
House with LED devices that would be synced during alarms to accommodate resident who have been 
diagnosed with Epilepsy. He explained the Administrative Line items for Architectural fees, $11,000 and 
admin costs for printing and publishing in the amount of $2,209. He stated that he budgeted $80,000 for 
the replacement of the failing building entry system at Callahan House. And finally, the cooling tower to 
the Co-Generator is reaching the end of its useful life. He stated he budgeted $24,000 for the replacement 
of the cooling tower. He commented the entire 2018 CFP budget is $160,359.00. 

After some further brief discussion, Commissioner Bellucci motioned to adopt the proposed 2018 CFP 
Budget as presented and to authorize the Executive Director and any prior activities on his part related to 
this budget to submit it to HUD for approval. Commissioner Dota seconded the motion. Chairperson 
White acknowledged the motion and its second and all in favor of the motion to signify by voting Aye. 
Voting Aye were Commissioners Dota and Golebieski. Commissioners Bellucci and Dota abstained from 
voting to avoid a conflict of interest. Chairperson White declared the motion carried. 

Chairperson White introduced the 2019 Capital Fund Project Budget. (Exhibit IV) 

The Executive Director explained the budget line items (BL!) in the 2019 Capital Fund Program Budget. 
He explained that we budgeted $50,000 to upgrade and bring to code the handrails to the ramp and 
stairwells at the Norman Ray. He added that he budgeted $10,000 to replace/repair the back flow 
preventer for the sprinkler system at the Norman Ray House. He explained the Administrative Line items 
for Architectural fees, $11,000 and admin costs for printing and publishing in the amount of $2,500. He 
stated that he budgeted $37,500 for the replacement of carpeting on the first floor of the Callahan House. 
He stated he budgeted $40,692 for the replacement of the building entry system at the Norman Ray 
House. He stated that he budgeted $3,000 for Operational funds of the Federal Program. He commented 
the entire 2019 CFP budget is $154,692.00. 

After some further brief discussion, Commissioner Bellucci motioned to adopt the proposed 2019 CFP 
Budget as presented and to authorize the Executive Director and any prior activities on his part related to 
this budget to submit it to HUD for approval. Commissioner Golebieski seconded the motion. 
Chairperson White acknowledged the motion and its second and all in favor of the motion to signify by 
voting Aye. Voting Aye were Commissioners Dota and Golebieski. Commissioners Bellucci and Dota 
abstained from voting to avoid a conflict of interest. Chairperson White declared the motion carried. 
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Chairperson White introduced the Architectural/Engineering Contract for the Capital Fund Programs 
2018 and 2019 (Exhibit V) 

The Executive Director explained the Contract for Professional Design for the Capital Fund Programs 
2018 and 2019 and the work items that would be included in design to prepare for biding. He 
recommended Board Approval of the Contract with Donald W. Smith, Jr. P.E. for design work with an 
estimated construction budget of $375,000 as described for a combined design total for both project years 
of $23,000. 

After some further brief discussion, Commissioner Data motioned to approve of the Contract for 
Professional Design as presented and to authorize the Executive Director and any prior activities on his 
part to enter into contract with Donald W. Smith, Jr. P.E. for an amount of $23,000. Commissioner 
Bellucci seconded the motion. Chairperson White acknowledged the motion and its second and all in 
favor of the motion to signify by voting Aye. Voting Aye were Commissioners Bellucci, Data, 
Golebieski and White. Chairperson White declared the motion carried. 

Chairperson White introduced Change Order I to the contract with Siemens Inc. for the annunciators and 
strobes at Callahan House and the balance of Smoke Detector replacements at Ray House (Exhibit VI). 

The Executive Director explained the Contract for the smoke alarm work at Ray House and Annunciators 
in the one bedroom units at Callahan House was approved in April of 2018 by the Board of 
Commissioners, but recently signed. This change order is to provide the balance of the smoke alarm 
replacements at Ray House and to change out the strobes and horns in common areas at Callahan House. 
The combined change order is in the amount of $43,150 and has been provided for in the 2018 Capital 
Fund Budget. He discussed the recommendation letter from Donald W. Smith, Jr., P.E. 

After some further brief discussion, Commissioner Golebieski motioned to approve of the Contract 
Change Order I in the amount of $43, 150 to Siemens Inc. as presented and to authorize the Executive 
Director and any prior activities on his part to enter into contract change order with Siemens Inc. 
Commissioner Data seconded the motion. Chairperson White acknowledged the motion and its second 
and all in favor of the motion to signify by voting Aye. Voting Aye were Commissioners Bellucci, Data, 
Golebieski and White. Chairperson White declared the motion carried. 

Chairperson White introduced Seymour Housing Authority By-Laws Update. 

The Executive Director referred to the latest copy of the Seymour Housing Authority By-Laws. He stated 
that there has been recent discussion about adding an alternate Board Member. 

Attorney Stamos recommended not taking action at this time until such time that he can check out the 
State Statutes relative to Housing Authority Board of Commissioners. 

ANY OTHER BUSINESS PERTAINING TO THE BOARD 

None. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Chairperson White asked for a motion to adjourn the JOO I st meeting of the Seymour Housing Authority. 
At 6:22 PM Commissioner Bellucci motioned to adjourn the 100 Jst meeting of the Seymour Housing 
Authority. Commissioner Data seconded the motion. Chairperson White acknowledged the motion and its 
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second and asked all those in favor of the motion to signify by voting Aye. Voting Aye were 
Commissioners Bellucci, Golebieski Horelick and White. Chairperson White declared the motion carried 
and the IOO!st meeting adjourned. 

ser, Secretary and 

Executive Director. 
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Seymour Housing Authority 

Vendor Accounting Cash Payment/Receipt Register 

Revolving Fund 

Filter Cntena Includes 1) Project Revolving Fund 2) Payment Date All 3) Financial Period_ July 2019_ 4J Payments Over_ Al! 5) Check Numbers All 6) Cleared Penod ,AJJ 
7) Check Status AJI BJ Payment Status All 9) Show Payments Yes 10J Show Deposits Yes 11J Order By Payment1Rece1pt Number 

Bank: Naugatuck Valley Savings & Loan, Bank Account: 0615014177, GL Account: 1000 

Posted Payments 

14 

15 

16 

11053 

11053 

11054 

11054 

11055 

11055 

11056 

11057 

11058 

11059 

11060 

11060 

11061 

11062 

11063 

11064 

11065 

11066 

11067 

11068 

11069 

11070 

11071 

11072 

11073 

11074 

11075 

11076 

11077 

11078 

11079 

11080 

11 081 

11082 

11083 

11084 

11085 

11086 

11087 

11088 

11089 

11090 

11091 

11092 

w'N11 pha-11<:!b ccm 

07103/2019 

07119/2019 

0712912019 

07101/2019 

07/0112019 

0710112019 

07103/2019 

07/0112019 

0710312019 

07/02/2019 

07/1112019 

07111/2019 

07111!2019 

0711112019 

0711112019 

0711112019 

0711112019 

07!12i2019 

07/1212019 

07119-'2019 

07119/2019 

07119!2019 

0?!1912019 

07119/2019 

0711912019 

0711912019 

0711912019 

07/1912019 

07i19!2019 

0711912019 

07119-'2019 

0711912019 

0711912019 

07'1912019 

07119/2019 

07119/2019 

0711912019 

07119/2019 

07119/2019 

07119/2019 

07/19i2019 

07/1912019 

07119/2019 

07i19/2019 

0711912019 

07119/2019 

0711912019 

No 

No 

No 

Yes 

No 

Yes 

No 

Yes 

No 
No 
No 

No 
No 
Yes 

No 
No 

No 

No 
No 

No 
No 
No 
No 

No 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

No 
No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

£J 20-.; Mal"agemen ::crii:wter S2r.1cas !re 1l.!CS· 

SHA PAYROLL 

SHA PAYROLL 

SHA PAYROLL 

Housing Insurance Services !nc 

Housing Insurance Services Inc 

Housing Authority Risk Retention 

Housing Authority Risk Retention 

Housing Insurance Services Inc 

Housing Insurance Services Inc 

VSP 

Seymour Housing Authority 

Seymour Housing Authority 

Seymour Housing Authority 

Seymour Housing Authority 

Seymour Housing Authority 

Seymour Housing Authority 

Seymour Housing Authority 

Radovich Builders LLP 

Radovich Builders LLP 

Acm Resources Inc 

Advance Communications Inc 

Payroll #14 

Payroll #15 

Payroll #16 

Policy No HAP!· 794-191213-2019 

Wrong invoice and amount 

Policy HARRG-794-191214-2019 06 

\IVrong amount 

Policy No HAPI - 794-191213-2019 

Wrong amount 

July 2019 billing 30 019995 0001 

SGAL 'Norkers Comp Premium Refu 

MR \Norkers Comp PremJum Refund 

FED \li/orkers Comp Premium Refun 

Fed Oxford Management Fees Mar 

\Ii/rang amount 

Fed Oxford Management Fees Mar 

SGAL Oxford Management Fee Mar 

\IV0#42208 - Replaced pull chain an 

Repair cooling tower and fan belt S 

Consulting Service US HUD Ross 1 

~Aessage service 5126119 - 6125119 

DD 

DD 

DD 

CHK 

VD 

CHK 

VD 

CHK 

VD 

CHK 

CHK 

CHK 

CHK 

CHK 

VD 

CHK 

CHK 

CHK 

CHK 

CHK 

CHK 

CHK 

CHK 

Aflac Attn Remittance Processing Policy DHF89 June 

American Express Account ending 6-36005 

CHK American Rooter LLC Snaked bathroom srnk at 34 Ray 

CHK Am Trust North America 1Norkers Comp Premium 27061737-

CHK Anthem Blue Cross and Blue Sh1e Premium 08/01/2019 - 09/01/2019 A 

CHK Apicella Testa & Company PC For Professional Services Rendered 

CHK Arrow Windov1 Shade Mfg Co Shades for 40 Ray 

CHK 

CHK 
CHK 

CHK 

CHK 

CHK 

CHK 
CHK 

CHK 

CHK 

CHK 

CHK 

CHK 

CHK 

CHK 

CHK 

CHK 

CHK 

CHK 

Buddy's Fuel LLC 

Buel Cpa PC 

Cbs Bloom's Business Systems 

C:hemsearch 

Crystal Rock 

Europa Enterprises LLC 

Experian 

Ferrari's Appliance 

Fire System Services LLC 

Ford Motor Credit Company 

Fnends Of Fur LLC 

Gregory Stamos 

HD Supply 

Home Depot Credit Services 

Hungerfords Pump Service 

Industrial Chem Labs 

Jeffs Appliance And Vacuums 

Kardaslarson LLC 

La Vaz Hispana de Connecticut 

Paga tor 2 

Service ca!I at 15 Seymour for noise 

First half Dec 2018 audit payment 

Contract rate charge Supply Freight 

DR ZYME mold and mildew remover 

Crystal Rock Premium water and cu 

Paint 2T • WO# 43051 

May 2019 • TCTA-6906070 

Service Call - AJC leaking in 4E 

Fire extinguisher inspection 

2016 Ford Transit Connect XL Dec 

Spray for ants in 1 H 

Legal fees and court time 

FJ!ters for SGAL and Callahan 

Toilet seats 

Commercial Check up Preventative 

Sewer Cleaner 

Fixed burners on stove at 9 Ray 

Human resource consulting - March 

114 Page Ad Legal Norice 

~ 

No 
No 

No 
No 
No 

No 
No 
No 

No 

No 

No 
No 

No 

No 
No 

No 
No 
No 

No 
No 

No 

No 

No 
No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

S2921106 

S30 293 37 

S29.497.44 

S31.003 DO 

($31.003 00) 

S12 979 00 

($12 979 00) 

$18.024 00 

($18 024 00) 

$73 01 

S5.633 04 

S1.285 20 

51.48176 

$9.999 00 

(S9.999 OOJ 

S7.79922 

S219978 

S97 50 

$4.981 00 

S536 25 

S324 06 

S301 44 

$782 22 

S337 DO 

S171400 

S4 965 57 

S611000 

$472 19 

$110 OD 

S5 190 DO 

S66 69 

S239 95 

S81 51 

S3.950 DO 

$204 57 

$3.885 67 

S1 .438 40 

S574 87 

S505 DO 

51 542 50 

S820 12 

S153 80 

$250 00 

5223.77 

5248 06 

5480 DO 

5485 00 

a/2120~9 11 3222AM 



Seymour Housing Authority 

Vendor Accounting Cash Payment/Receipt Register 

Revolving Fund 

Filter Cntena Includes 1) Project Re•1olving Fund 2) Payment Date All. 3) Financial Penod July 2019. 4) Payments Over AH 5) Check Numbers All 6) Cleared Period AU 
7) Check Status AJL 8/ Payment Status All 9i Show Payments Yes 10) Show Deposits Yes 11} Order By Payment/Receipt Number 

Bank: Naugatuck Valley Savings & Loan, Bank Account: 0615014177, GL Account: 1000 

Posted Payments 

Ccctv'.lm Pay-~pnl Dat.o 

11093 07119/2019 

11094 07/19/2019 

11095 07/19/2019 

11096 07/19/2019 

11097 07119/2019 

11098 07/19/2019 

11099 07119/2019 

11100 07/19/2019 

11101 0711912019 

11102 07119/2019 

11103 07119/2019 

11104 0711912019 

11105 0711912019 

11106 0711912019 

11107 07i1912019 

11108 07/1912019 

11109 07J19J2019 

11110 0711912019 

11111 07119/2019 

11112 0711912019 

11113 07/19/2019 

11114 0712912019 

vrw"ed D!.;;g Oo;umer.j F'"'CtP•F"I Dccum-"nt DescnD11qn 

No CHK Uncoln National Life Insurance C Premium 08/01/2019 - 08/3112019 

No CHK MAWC. LLC Monthly accounting services for Jan 

No CHK Netv1ork Synergy Systems lntegra Agreement Silver level VVorkstalion 

No CHK Oak Ridge Hauling LLC June 19 Trash Service 

No CHK Oak Ridge Hauling LLC June 19 Trash Service 

No CHK Peter E. Karpovich SHA vs Proto, Service of Summons 

No CHK Pitney Bowes Global Financial Se !eased equipment 3/30119- 6129/19 

No CHK Pitney Bowes Inc Red ink cartridges 

No CHK Pleasant Point Partners (Proshred First 36' Execute Console 

No CHK Precision Glass LLC Screens fabricated for 40 Chamber! 

No CHK Proforma Laser Voucher Check 

No CHK Purchase Power Postage meter activity act# 8000-

No CHK Seymour Janitorial Services 1/1/eekly and Biweekly cleanings of C 

No CHK Sherwin \IVil!iams Paint for MR 

No CHK Sprague Operating Resources LL Acct#72003843 

No CHK St Treasurer For Merfund MERF 06-2019 

No CHK VVB Mason office supplies 

No CHK WEX BANK Act# 72003843 

No CHK Callahan House Tenants Assoc1at Monthly Assoc1at1on fee 

No CHK Management Computer Services I Monthly support fee 

No CHK Norman Ray Tenant Association Monthly Association fee 

No CHK American Express Account ending 6-36005 

Seymour Housing Authority 

Vendor Accounting Cash Payment/Receipt Register 

Federal 

~ Amo•1r>• 

No S388 08 

No $8, 198 75 

No 5438 00 

No $886 52 

No S482 44 

No $590 32 

No S16395 

No $254 97 

No $55 00 

No $239 00 

No S134 09 

No $1,95413 

No $1.72700 

No S636 05 

No S6,813 20 

No $6,427.65 

No $252 15 

No $377 19 

No S25 00 

No $1 .262 79 

No $25 00 

No $1,15054 
~ ·------~ 

Filter Criteria /;+dudes 11 Proiect . .'.JI 2J ?31rrerit D3:e .ol,.ll 31 Fma:ic1al Period Juli 2019 41 Pa1rnent5 Over All SJ Check Numbers All Si Cleared Per,od Al! 71 Check S;atus All 
8, Pa1ment Sta'.us f.JI 9; Show ?a1ments Yes 10) Silo•.v Oepos,ts Yes 11) Order 81 Pa1rnentiRece1pt Number 

Bank: Liberty, Bank Account: 6576750468, GL Account: 1111.KM 

Posted Payments 

[%1""",\,_,m ::a ,r"-"n: C¥"' '/?1:t"'J ~ Ccq,1m->.~j R,,r-i,.1en' 

115 07/01/2019 No CHK Jennifer Ciaralli 

116 07116/2019 No CHK Jennifer C1arall1 

117 07118/2019 No CHK American Association of Sef"l11ce 

118 07/2912019 No CHK Jennifer C1aralh 

119 07/30/2019 No CHK American Express 

Q.c,.,,m.on/ 08scnc!mr: 

Pay period week ending 06/29/19 

RSC Pay period ending 7/13/19 

AASC 2019 Conference 

RSC period ending 7127/2019 

AASC Class Jennifer Chiarelli 

Qf'd.!@fl 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

$441 00 

$531 00 

$825 00 

$666 00 

$203 00 
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Sank: TD Banknorth, Bank Account: 424-0200579, GL Account: 1111.4 

Posted Payments 

~ P11y;m~NO"!"' 

20086 07/02/2019 

20087 0710912019 

20088 07/09/2019 

20089 0711112019 

20090 0711212019 

20091 07116/2019 

20092 0711912019 

20093 07/19/2019 

20094 07123/2019 

20095 07/30/2019 

20096 07/31/2019 

:E;JQ_t;_Q_ Ll@ Cccumen! R"'::1-1ent Cacum<>f'/ Oescnot1or: 

No CHK Seymour Housing Authority AP Fed 07/02/2019 reimbursement 

No CHK Housing Authority Risk Retention Commercial Uab1llty HARRG-794-19 

No CHK Housing Insurance Services Inc Property Insurance - HAPl-794-1912 

No CHK Seymour Housing Authority Federal pays rent to SGAL Apr May 

No CHK Seymour Housing Authority AP FED Reimbursement Radovich 

No CHK Toi,vn Of Seymour Police Dept Fingerprint fee for Robert Marcinczy 

No CHK Seymour Housing Authority Fund Payroll# 14 & 15 reimburseme 

No CHK Seymour Housing Authority AP Fed 0711912019 reimbursement 

No CHK Seymour Housing Authority eLOCCS CFP CT26P035501 ·17 mo 

No CHK Seymour Housing Authority Fed pay rent split by program To SG 

No CHK Seymour Housing Authority Fed Amex ck 11114 reimbursement 

Seymour Housing Authority 

Vendor Accounting Cash PaymenUReceipt Register 

Moderate Rental 

Clear"":t Amo,;m 

No $27 26 

No $3,244 00 

No $4.506 00 

No $7,837.50 

No $2,037 50 

No $10 00 

No $18.392 23 

No $41.10922 

No $5.750 00 

No S2.612 50 

No $831 89 
"-------~ 

F.J:.er Criteria lnclujes 1J ProJes:t All 21 Pap11ent Date All 3J F•ranc1al Penod Jult 2J19 4) Pa1ments Over All SJ Chee!< Numters All 61 Cleared Period All 7iCne-:k Status All 
SJ Pa1rne-:t Status AJI 9J Show Payments Yes 18) Show OepOS•!S Yes 11) Order Sy Pa1rnentRe::e•pt Number 

Bank: TD Banknorth, Bank Account: 12345, GL Account: 1111.2 

Posted Payments 

Q;;_~L;_:'./ ?;i_,,_7.:3.:Ji.Q.~~ :,:z;;.;: IiIZ1 ::_:._;_..r~P.!t2~ !;%" .-"""~' C"-sz;L::i::. ·':-"il("C! ~'.<C!l 

40084 0710212019 No CHK Connecticut Housing Finance Aut Loan 960890 Payment SHA No S462 02 

40085 07t02i2019 No CHK Seymour Housing Authonty AP MR 07/02/2019 reimbursement No $20 06 

40086 0?10812019 No CHK Cnarles Payne Jr Sand and poly floors at 4 Chamberla No $6.352 90 

40087 07:1112019 No CHK Seymour Housing Authority Adjust 1st quarter management fees No $5714 25 

40088 0711112019 No CHK Seymour Housing Authority MR pays rent to SGAL Apr ~Aay Jun No $5.225 01 

40089 07119•2019 No CHK Seymour Housing Authority Fund Payroll# 14 & 15 reimburseme No S12.670 83 

40090 07/19,12019 No CHK Buddy's Fuel. LLC Replaced oil tank at 8 Bros No S2.400 00 

40091 07'1912019 No CHK Buddy's Fuel.LLC Delivered 150 gallons to 8 Bros No $339 12 

40092 07f19-12019 No CHK Hearst Media Services SHA MR posting in CT Post No $1 ,688 60 

40093 07,'1912019 No CHK Housing Authority Risk Retention Commercial Liab11tty HARRG-794- No $5.109 00 

40094 07;1912019 No CHK Housing Insurance Services Inc Policy No HAPl-794-190927-2019 No $14.449 00 

40095 07119/2019 No CHK Netv1ork Synergy Systems !ntegra HP computer and monitor No S1.235 50 

40096 0711912019 No CHK Seymour Housing Authonty AP MR 0711912019 reimbursement No $14.462 45 

40097 07,30/2019 No CHK Seymour Housing Authority MR pay rent to SGAL No S1 741 67 

40098 07,3112019 No CHK Seymour Ho1Js1ng Autnority AP MR Amex ck 11114 re1mbursem No S238 39 



Seymour Housing Authority 

Vendor Accounting Cash Payment/Receipt Register 

Smithfield Gardens 

Filter Cntena Includes 1) Pr0Jec1: 014 • Sm1thf1efd Gardens Assisted Living 2) Payment Date Al! 31 Financial Period July 2019 4) Pa,,ments Q\ier- All 5) Check Numbers All 
6) Cleared Period All 7) Check Status All Si Payment Status All 9) Show Payments Yes 10) Show Deposits Yes 11) Order By PaymentJRece1pt Number 

Bank: TD Banknorth, Bank Account: 4318164011, GL Account: 1120.1 

Posted Payments 

~ P;ilm"'n/ Qi.J'"' :i2!2.W ~ QQG.iimgnt R~QQ'"'"I ld;)cvmt;p/ C"'r;.Gn;;.t1Qn Clef!r"'d ~..ill 

90469 07101/2019 No CHK Seymour Housing Authority Payment to Revolving Fund from S No S3,041.00 
90470 07/0212019 No CHK Aquarion V'/ater Company Of CT Act# 200204664 No S1.555 29 
90471 0710212019 No CHK Frontier Act# 203-888-5093-092806-5 No S374 79 
90472 07102/2019 No CHK Seymour Housing Authority AP SGAL 0710212019 reimbursemen No S25 69 

90473 07/0912019 No CHK Eversource Act# 5766 9997 0055 No S245 30 

90474 07/1112019 No CHK Seymour Housing Authority SGAL pays Federal Management Fe No S14,895 00 
90475 07/1912019 No CHK Seymour Housing Authority SGAL Payroll # 14 & 15 reimbursem No S28,441.37 

90479 0711912019 No CHK Advance Communications !nc Message service 6126 - 7/23/19 No $125 28 
90480 0711912019 No CHK Aegis Energy Services Inc Cogeneration Maintenance No 54,554 94 
90481 07/1912019 No CHK CT Vl/eb Factory LLC Smithfield Gardens - 1/1/ebsite Devel No S1.139 oo 

90482 0711912019 No CHK Cura Hospitality LLC Meal Services - May 2019 No S29,560 48 

90483 0711912019 No CHK Danaher Lagnese PC Services rendered thru 8/31118 Rem No 52.828 24 
90484 07/19/2019 No CHK Donald VV Smith- Jr P E Planning and prep for storm drainag No S865 00 

90435 07/1912019 No CHK Fire System Services LLC Sprinkler repair No 52.778 00 

90486 07119/2019 No CHK Jeffs Appliance And Vacuums Fan motor and tech time apt 106 No S229 00 
90487 07/19/2019 No CHK Oak Ridge Hauling LLC May 19 Trash Service No 5952 02 

90488 07119/2019 No CHK Proforma Laser Voucher Check No 595 58 

90439 07/19/2019 No CHK Seymour Janitorial Services Cleaning SGAL bathrooms and Jock No S84 00 
90490 07/1912019 No CHK SMD Inc Single-button water resistant No S697 23 

90491 07119/2019 No CHK Theo Pro File approval May No 522 00 

90492 07119!2019 No CHK WB Mason Toner paper pens laundry deterge No $206 75 

90493 07119 12019 No CHK Seymour Housing Authority AP SGAL 07/1912019 reimbursemen No 511.80225 

90494 0713012019 No CHK Seymour Housing Authonty SGAL pays Federal management :~ No 54.965 00 

90495 07131'2019 No CHK Seymour Housing Authority AP SGAL Amex ck 11114 reimburse No S80 26 

90496 08/0112019 No CHK Robert Brian G1l1te One Hour Performance 08-08-1 g i'Jo S15000 
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Occupancy 

Callahan House experienced one move out and one move in during July 2019. We expect one 

move out for July. Callahan House has experienced 123 days vacant since January 1, 2019 and 

has averaged 17.57 turn around days per vacancy. By using the HUD PHAS Management 

Operation formula to calculate vacancy percentage, vacancy day percentage would be 

calculated as follows: 80 units X 365 days= 29,200 days available; 123 days/29200 days 

available= 0.4212% percentage through July 31, 2019. 

Beginning with July 1, 2011, HUD is using a new formula being applied to the Operating subsidy 

Calculation. HUD is allowing 3% vacancy. Vacancy over the 3% will not be paid in subsidy. For 

example, Callahan House has: 80 units X 12 mos. =960 unit months available (UMA). 960*3%= 

29 UMA or 348 days. For 2020 FYE Budget we used 9 days and have 339 days remaining to use. 

For 2019 FYE Budget we have used 177 vacancy days and have a balance of 171 vacancy days to 

use. In 2017 we used 203 vacancy days and in 2018 we used 329 vacancy days. 

CALLAHAN HOUSE VACANCY/TURNOVER DAYS 

Federal Elderly VACANCY/TURNOVER DAYS 2019 

PRIOR NEXT NO.OF 

UNIT RESIDENT MOVE OUT RESIDENT IN-DATE DAYS 

2X Dixon 1/3/2019 Hayden 1/17/2019 14 
4A Hayden 1/17 /2018 Bellucci 3/1/2019 43 
2T Leavitt 1/30/2019 Mooney 2/8/2019 9 
4M Bellucci 3/1/2019 Ca sci 4/1/2019 30 
2H Lamond 3/1/2019 Wheway 3/7/2019 6 
3G Casci 4/1/2019 Posh 4/12/2019 12 

lN Proto 710812019 Crosby 0711712019 9 

Average number of vacancy days per vacancy 17.57 

2 



Norman Ray House experienced one transfer and two move outs during July 2019. Norman Ray 

House has experienced 191 days vacant since January 1, 2019 and has averaged 21.22 turn 

around days per vacancy. By using the HUD PHAS Management Operation formula to calculate 

vacancy percentage, vacancy day percentage would be calculated as follows: 40 units X 365 

days= 14,600 days available; 191 days/14,600 days available= 1.308% percentage through July 

31, 2019. 

Beginning with July 1, 2011, HUD is using a new formula being applied to the Operating subsidy 

Calculation. HUD is allowing 3% vacancy. Vacancy over the 3% will not be paid in subsidy. For 

example, Norman Ray House has: 40 units X 12 mos. =480 unit months available (UMA). 

480*3%= 14.4 UMA or 168 days. For 202 FYE Budget we used 60 days and have 104 vacancy 

days remaining. For 2019 FYE Budget we have used 240 vacancy days and have exceeded UMA 

by 72 days. In 2017 we used 39 vacancy days and in 2018 we used 164 vacancy days. 

RAY HOUSE VACANCY/TURNOVER DAYS 

Federal Elderly VACANCY/TURNOVER DAYS 2019 

PRIOR NEXT NO.OF 

UNIT RESIDENT MOVE OUT RESIDENT IN-DATE DAYS 

5 Schwartz 1/30/2019 Farizo 2/20/2019 21 

39 Simmonds 3/8/2019 Hannon 4/22/2019 45 

18 Garafano 4/8/2018 Sheehy 5/3/2019 25 

23 MacDonald 5/3/2019 Cetrone 5/17 /2019 14 

25 Galezowski 4/22/2019 Figueroa 5/8/2019 26 

40 Listro 5/30/2019 West 6/20/2019 21 

19 West 6/20/2019 West 7/8/2019 18 

16 Magyar 6/30/2019 Johnson 7/16/2019 17 

40 West 7/08/2019 Tuozzola 7/12/2019 4 

Average number of vacancy days per vacancy 21.22 

3 



The Moderate Rental program experienced one move in and two moves out during July 2019 

and one unit remained vacant. The Moderate Rental Program has experienced 221 days vacant 

since January 1, 2019 and has averaged 36.83 turn around days per vacancy. By using the HUD 

PHAS Management Operation formula to calculate vacancy percentage, vacancy day 

percentage would be calculated as follows: 81unitsX365 days= 29,565 days available; 221 

days/29,565 days available= 0.7475% percentage through July 31, 2019. 

MODERATE 

RENTAL VACANCY/TURNOVER DAYS 

State Moderate Rental VACANCY/TURNOVER DAYS 2019 

Base PRIOR NEXT 

Rent UNIT RESIDENT MOVE OUT RESIDENT IN-DATE 

$ 475 25S Dalvano-Burling 11/6/2018 Guzman 1/15/2019 

$ 482 28S Speigel 4/8/2019 Wilson 5/3/2019 

$ 475 4C Wilson 5/3/2019 Umpierre 7/01/2019 

$ 485 8B Hannon 4/22/2018 Nieves 6/20/2019 

$ 485 34C Piper 6/30/2019 Vacant 

$ 475 23S Begnoche 07/01/2109 Vacant 

Average number of vacancy days per vacancy: 36.85 

We have experienced $3,553 in vacancy Loss since January 1, 2019. We have budgeted 

$2,916.16 for vacancy loss through July 31, 2019. 
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Smithfield Gardens experienced two move ins and two move outs during July 2019. Smithfield 

Gardens has experienced 490 days vacant since January 1, 2019 and has averaged 49.00 turn 

around days per vacancy. By using the HUD PHAS Management Operation formula to calculate 

vacancy percentage, vacancy day percentage would be calculated as follows: 56 units X 365 

days= 20,440 days available; 490days/20,440 days available= 2.3972% percentage through July 

31, 2019. 

Smithfield Gardens 
Assited Living VACANCY/TURNOVER DAYS 

SGAL VACANCY/TURNOVER DAYS 2019 

PRIOR NEXT NO.OF 

UNIT RESIDENT MOVE OUT RESIDENT IN-DATE DAYS 

210 Pucci 11/6/2019 Finnell 1/18/2019 12 

128 Forcier 1/21/2019 Pollman 4/10/2018 51 

222 Hersh 1/28/2019 Muldoon 3/30/2019 31 

127 Howard 2/4/2019 Carroll 5/7/2019 99 

206 Turek 2/28/2019 Casinghino 5/13/2019 75 

120 Dobson 4/30/2019 Franklin 6/30/2019 61 

119 Sweat 6/12/2019 Szostek 07/08/19 26 

209 Moseley 6/13/2019 St. George 07/08/2017 25 

127 Carroll 07/03/2019 Vacant 28 

212 Glynn 07/09/2019 Vacant 22 

Average number of vacancy days per vacancy: 49.00 

We have experienced $16,267 vacancy loss since January 1, 2019. We have budgeted $18,536 

for vacancy through July 31, 2019. 
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Complaints 

Callahan House 

A resident complained that a neighboring tenant is constantly using loud profanity and talking to himself loudly 

during night hours. A Pretermination notice has been sent to the offending resident. 

A tenant from the 3'' floor complained that a tenant from the 2°' floor has been pounding on his ceiling with a 

broom at night time. The tenant below on the second floor is complaining that the 3'' floor tenant harassing her 

and calling the police for no reason. She states she has not banged on the ceiling and she is being harassed. Both 

residents have received a preterm notice and a grievance hearing was held this month. The hearing officer advised 

that no court action be taken against either resident, rather the residents work it out. However, the hearing 

officer warned that if unsubstantiated complaints occur in the future that summary process may continue against 

the resident of the 3'' floor. 

A resident from the 3'd floor complained that another resident of the 3'' floor was harassing him based on his 

disability. A pre-termination notice was mailed. Mediation is schedule for August 13, 2019 

A resident from the 3'' floor allegedly verbally threatened to punch another resident in the face. This was not put 

in writing to the Seymour Housing Authority. The RSC and Executive Director spoke with the resident who 

allegedly made the comment and reminded him of the possible lease violation and criminal charges that could 

occur if the resident follows through with this action. 

Norman Ray House 

A resident of Norman Ray House has complained that a fellow residence is making noise disturbance and that 

there are strangers entering the building and her unit. Banging on the side entrance door all times of the day and 

night and slamming doors. He thinks more than one person is living there. We are doing fact finding at this time. 

We have installed a camera in the side door area and will be reviewing dates and times of people allegedly 

entering the side door. A pre-termination letter has been sent to the resident with the many visitors. A court date 

is set for August 21, 2019 

Moderate Rental 

None 
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Annual S1a1cn1cnt/l 1L'rll>nnarn.:L' and !·:valuation Ri.:p(>t'I 
l'apiLal Fund Prognun. Capital Fund l'rogn1111 Repla1.:e1111.:nl I lousing Fa1.:tor :u1d 
Capital Fund Financing Program 

Part I: Sununary 

PllA Na1nc: 
(;l'anl 'l)·pc and N11111hcr 

( 'apital i:und Progra111 ( irant No. (' 1'2(1!'015.)0l l/'i 

ll.S. Depart1n\!n\ of \lousing and Urban Di.!vdopmi.:nt • 

(lflici.: of Public and Indian I lousing 

2577-0274 

OWl/2017 

FFY of(;rant: 

FFY of(;rant Approval: 
I lousing Aulhority of the ·1·0\vn of Seyn1our Replace111e11l I lousin,g 1:;1etor ( iranl No. 

Dale of('l."FP: 

·rypc of(;r:u11 

~ ()rigiual Annual Statc111c111 D Rcscr\'C for l>isa.tttcrs/E111crgcncics 

D Pcrfonn~111cc and Evaluation Report for Period Ending: 

I.inc S11111111:1ry by Ucvclop111cn1 .\rl·ount 

I To1:1l nun-t'l;I' J·unds 

2 1406 OpL'rtHlllll~ (may not L'\.l'L'L'd 20"/" ur!inc 20)(]) 

J 140H ManagL'tllL'llt lmproVL'llll'!lls 

•I 14 I() l\d1111111stralJ1111 ( mnv 1111\ l'\.L'L'L'd l ( )""' llf ! lllL' 2(J) 

.i l•l I J Audit 

,, l•l 15 l.1qu1dalt:d lJamagcs 

7 1430 FL'CS and Cost:-. 

x 144(1 Site f\'q111.~nmn 

') 1•150 Site lmprovcmt·111 

10 1460 Dwell mg Structure~ 

II 1465 l l>wdlmg 1:qmp111e11t-NnucxpL'nd11hk 

(I) Jo he cllmplclcd for tin: l'c1 !unrn1m:c mul l·.v11l11a1um Rcpm! 

121 Toh" c111u11lctcd Jiu the Pc1fo111wncc a1ul l·v;ihm!i.11! RC"pllll 01 ;1 lkv1''"l \nnual S!i!lC"mcnl 

( l) t'J IAs \\'Ith undc1 :?iO umts 111111m1a~c11tc111111av uw l(J0" .. 11f'('F[' li1m1l~ for upc1;11ion, 

(4) H\\F lluttls ~hall he mclmlc hen: 

D Revised Annu:tl Statcrncnt (Revision No: ) 

0 Final Pcrfon11:1nl·e and Evalu:1tion Report 

'l'ot:il Esti1n:1ted ('ost 'l'otal Actual ( 'ost {1) 

()rigin:al Revised (2) ()hligalcd Expended 

$! \.20900 

)\'\ ?-
;--- ~ 

~(.,___ 

~~ 

Fonu Ill JD-50075. l('l/2008) 



Annual Stah.:mcnt/J>erJl1r111a11ce and J:valumi(Jf1 Rt:port 
Capital Fund Progra111. Capital Fund Progrurn Replact:111i..:11l I lousing 1:tu:1or and 
Capital l-'u11d 1:inani..:ing l1rogran1 

Part I: Sununary 

PllA Na1ne: 
(;r:1nt '!)'pl' i1nd Nurnher 

l'apital Fund Progra1n ( ir:ull No. ( 'T261'0J:'i:i0118 

l J.S. l)cpartrni.:nt of I lousing and l Jrban l)cvi.:\opm!.!nl • 
()f1it:i..: of PuhliC' and Indian I lousing 

2577-11274 
07/31/2017 

FFY of Grant: 

FF\' of(;rant 1\pproval: 
I lousing Authority or tht: J'own or S1..·ymour Ri..:pla1.:1.:1nent I lousing FHt:101 ( lrwit No 

Date o/'l'FFP: 

Type of(;nult 

l!J ()riginal 1\nnual Sh1ten1cut D Reserve tiir l>i.~asters/Emergende~ 

D PerlilrllHllH.'e and Ev;aluation Report for Period Ending: 

Linc Su1111nary hy Develop1ncnt At:l'Ount 

" 1470 Non-dwdlmg Structures 

ll 1475 Nnn-t.lwcll111g Cl!lllPlllL'lll 

14 1480 Uc11crnl l'ap11al l·'t111d 

15 1485 lkmol1t1nn 

'" J4lJ2 Muv111g !!l Wml J)c1111111s1r:nam 

17 1495 I l{l'!ocatwn l'osts 

IX:1 1499 lkvclopmcnt f\i.:uv1t1L'S (4) 

!8bu J 50 I C'ollah:rnl11.ulton or Debt Servu.:e pa1tl by thL' Pl If\ 

19 9000 l'o!laterah:ra11011 or Dd1t Sen'1Ce paid \ 1a Svslem of Direct l'avmcnt 

20 l 5(12 l'ont1nge11ey (may 11111 exceed X'V., 01'l111L' 2!)) 

21 /\mount oJ' A1111uu! Urnnt (sum llr lines 2-20) 

(!I !'o he compkccd for tile !'erlium;rnce rn1ll Ev;ilua11ou J{epnn 

t1) 1·0 ll.: t:ompkli:tl for 1h.: l'e1 fonrnnit:e aud lcvaluatwn Re11rnc lll a Revi~ed :\nnu<il S1<11e111e111 

{.11 I'! !As wllh umkr 250 111111~ m nHlllil!!CUIL'!ll mav u_-;e !00°" of( 'fl' limn I~ fo1 llJh.!lillllllh 

(·I) RI IF fonds ~lrn!l he mdude h..:re 

D Revised Annual Staten1ent (Revision No: ) 

D Final Pcrfonnanee and Evahn1tion Repol't 

Total Estirnated Cost Tot:1l Actual ( 'ost 

()riginal Revised (2J ()hligated 

$1-17,15000 

$I (J(} ~:)l) ()[) 

(1) 

Expcndt:d 

\T\~ 
\- , I 
-~ ( t 
~t-
-~ 

'-;-

Form I lllll-5111175.1(4/201~ 



An1nm! Stntcmc11t/l1crli.irniai1cc mid l·:v:iluati(H\ Report 
Capital Fund Progran1. ( 'apital l·\md Prograni Rcplacc1nc111 I lousing 1:actor and 

(_'a pi ta I Fund Financing Prognun 

(>art I: Suu1n1<11)' 

Pl I,\ N:unc: 
Gn111t Type i1nd Nunihcr 

Capital Fund l'rugrarn < ira111 No. (' l'2hPUJ.'i.'ill ! l X 

l J.S. l)l'.parttn(.;n\ ol' I lousing and l lrban Di.:vclopsncnt . 

( )l'ficc oJ' Puhlic and Indian I lousing 
2577~0274 

117/]l/21117 

FF\' of(;rant: 

FF\' of Grant Aflproval: 
I lousing Authority ot"tllc rown o!"Scy1nour Rcplaccn1cnt I lousing 1:ac1or (irant No. 

Date of( '1-'FP: 
'l'ypc of(;n1n1 

[!I ()riginal Annual Statc111cut D Rcscr\'C for l>isi1stcrs/E111crgencic.~ 

0 Pcrfor1uancc and Evalui1tion Report for Period Ending: 

Linc Sun1111ary by Dl·vclop1ncnl Account 

22 /\mount ofl11w 21 l{d:Hcd to I.Ill' t\clJv!lK''i 

23 t\mowu 111' l11ic 21 Rdatcd to Sl.'l..'tmn )!J..t t\ct1v1tK·'i 

24 /\mount o!'lme 21Rd:ned10 Seeuntv • S(1fl Costs 

2.'i t\mo11111 ol"lml' 21 Related to Securitv ·I l:1rd l'nsls 

26 t\moum orl1tK' 2 l Rdated to 1:ncrgv l'o11~l..'rv:111t11l Ml..':1sltrl."i 

Signature of Executive Director .'i Aff,,~·~11r. Dute 

( l J To he eumplcted for the Performance and l~v<1lunt1ou f(epo11 

(2) 'l'u hi: cumple1c1l for the l'ctformancc mat l·.valualmn lkpnn n!' a !h•v1,cd !\nmrnl Stak'mc•nt 

( 1) Pl 11\s with umk1 ~ 50 units m ma11aµc111c111 may u~c I oou., 11r C 'Fl' C inml~ for opc1<1111m\ 

t>ll Rl IF l\md~ shnll he mdudc hcic 

1r ."J J111•1 

D Re\'iscd Annual Statcrucnt (Revision No: ) 

0 Fini1I Perforn1:1nec :111d Evaluation Report 

'l'otal Esti111;1tcd ( 'ost ·rota I Actual ( 'ost 

()riginal Rc\'iscd (2) ()hligatcd 

Sig1u1turc of Public Housing Director Date 

(1) 

Expended 

'"" ~ 
\l\ 5?. 
x - I 
rt 
~-r 
0-

\i 

Form llllD-511075.1(4/211118) 



A1111ua! S1ate1nenl/11erfiirma11ce and li\'alu:iti(111 Rcp(lt'l 
Capital Fund Progran1. l'apiial 1:und Program Rcplacen1e11t I luusin).! F:11.:1or :rnd 
l'apital J:und 1:inancing Prognun 

Part II: Supportinv, PaJ?;CS 

1~11A Niunc: 
(;rant Type and '.\'urn her 

Capital Fund Program ( iranl Nu 
I lousing Authority of the !'own of Seymour Rt:placcrncnt J Juu'iing 1-'al'.!or ( iranl No 

( 'FFl'( Y cs/No): 

Ucvclop1ncnt Nu1nhcr (;CllCl'lll l)cscriplion !If J\Jajol" 
Na111c/PllA-\\'idc Activities \Vork ( 'alc~orics 

(''1'035000002- Nt>RMl\N RI\ Y Smoi..e DL'll'l'tor RL·plat:L'!lll'll\ & upgrndl' ~ 
J IOlJSF Norman R:1v J lnusl' ( l)wd!111g l ln11-l11tl'n11r 

(1·180)) 

CT035lHHl\lOI - RFV ALlll'.RT I\ Add :uid rL·phtl'L' I tom Suohl' dt:Vll'l'S wnh Ll·:D 
CAl.L/\111\N dl'V!l'l'S that also scvncronli'c strohL'S ( 

Dwcl!mg lln1t-ll11L"rlllr ( t4~U) ) 

Not USSOl'l<tll'd Wllh mw S[ll'Cllil' l\rdulct:lural/l·:11g.111t:i.:rmg h.~l''i ( 
dl'vdop1ncnl l\dmm1s1rn11nn ( 1·110)) 

Nol assot:i:llt:d wnh mw spt:cifa: l\dmm Cos1s - Bid l'i1h!ica\1on & pnnting ( 
<ll'velopml'nl l\dmuustratum ( 1-1 !O) ) 

(I J J'u hi: compli:ti:tl fo1 thi: !'i:rllu111<1111:i:and l·.v11Juat1011 Repu11 rn a lkv1~ed ,\11nu;d St;ite111en1 

(.:!) 1·0 he crnup!cted fot the !'e1ti11w;m1:eand l·val11a111i11 Rt:JHHl 

l>c,·clop111 en t 
:\l'COUllt ~O. 

l·IXO 

l-!80 

l·llO 

1-110 

C. 'T2hl'lU.'i5U I l 8 

Total Estirnatcd ( 'ost 
Quantity 

Original Rl'Vised 
[1) 

$2J. 150 ()[) 

$20J}()() [)() 

$11.0(1()()() 

$2.209 llll 

l l.S. J)epartment of I lousing and l lrhan Development. 

Ot'!ict: of Public and Indian I lousing 

2577-0274 
0713112017 

Fcdcn1I FF\' orc;rant: 

Total Al·hu1I ('ost [2) 

Funds Funds 
Obligated E:.:pl·utll·tl 

Status ol"Worl-. 

,-,);;: 
'y -
'---- >: 
:: 1 ;;; \ 

~ 1;--
·\i_ ~ 

Fonn l\JJ\l-511075.1(4/200X) 
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Annual Stall!11H:111/lll!rllinna11cc ai1d l'.valua1i11n Rt:pl>l"l 
Capital Fund Prognun, Capital Fund Prograin Rcplaci.:1ncn1 I lousin~ Fac\lir and 

Capital Fund Financing Progran1 

Part 111: lntplcnicntl1tio11 Schedule fiir ( 'apital Fund Financing Prognun 

Pl I,\ N:unc: 

I lousing Authority or th..: l'own oJ' S..:ymour 

,\II Fund ()hligated (Quarter Ending D;lte) 
Ucvclop1ncnt Nu1nhcr 
Na1nc/PllA-\Vidc Activities Original Ohligaliou End Al·tual Ohligation End 

Dall' Dall' 

.\JI Fund.~ Expended (Quarter Ending Date) 

()riginal Exrll'nditnn· Arltml Expenditun• End 
End Dall' Dall• 
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Model Form of Agreement 
Between Owner and 
Design Professional 

u. s. Department of Housing Yl'!' 1'"-.KSf . 
and Urban Development r XV< I b'. [/ 
Office of Public and Indian Housing 

OMB Approval No. 2577-0157 
(exp 11 /30/2008) 

Public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 3 hours per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching 
existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed. and completing and reviewing the collection of information. This agency may not conduct 
or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to, a collection of information unless that collecton displays a valid OMB control number. 

These contracts between a HUD grantee (housing agency (HA)) and an architect/engineer (AJE) for design and construction services do not require either 
party to submit any materials to HUD. The forms provide a contractual agreement for the services to be provided by the AJE and establishes responsibilities 
of both parties pursuant to the contract. The regulatory authority is 24 CFR 85.36. These contractual agreements are required by Federal law or regulation 
pursuant to 24 CFR Part 85.36. Signing of the contracts is required to obtain or retain benefits. The contracts do not lend themselves to confidentiality. 
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Introduction to Agreement 

Agreement 
made as of the __ {._J~_tn ___ day of ___ Ju_l~y-· ____ in the year (yyyy) of 2019 

Bet\.veen the 0\vner r'iame & Address) Housing Authority of the Town of Seymour 

28 Smith Stree'C 

Seymour CT. 06483 

and the Design Professional l~amc. Address and Disciplin.::) 

Donald W. Smith, JK. P.E. 

Consulting Engineer 

56 Greenwood Circle 

Seymour CT. 05483 

For the f 0 l lo\V i ng Project (Include detailt:d J.::scription of Project, location. Addr<!S>., Scope and Prvgram Designation) 

CFP #: CT 26P03550118 & CT 26P03550119 

Fire Alarm System Impro•1ements, Mechanical Sys::em Imp:ro·/e:rencs 

'/idea Sn::ry Syst:ems &. Eailing System Impro·..remeni:.s a::: :.he 

?.ev. Albert Callahan House and the Norman L. Ray House. 

See Attached S::ope of Work and Project Schedule 

The Owner and Design Professional agree as set forth below. 

Previous editions are obsolete Page3of 11 
form HUD-51915 (9/98) 

ref. Handbooks 7417.1, 7450.1 & 7460 8 



1\.rticle A: Services 

A 1.0 Design Professional's Basic Services 

A. I. I Areas of Professiona!'s Basic Services. Unless revised in 
a written addendum or amendment to this Agreement, in plan
ning, designing and administering construction or rehabilitation 
of the Project, the Design Professional shall provide the 0\vner 
"" ith professional services in the fol!ov,:ing areas: 

o ,\reliiteetttre 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Site PlaAaiAg 

Strtietttra! eagiaeeriRg 

Pvtechanical Engineering 

Electrical Engineering 

Civil Engineering 

LaREisea{3e ,\rel=titeettrre 

('ost Estimating 

Construction Contract Administration 

A 1.2 Phases and Descriptions of Basic Services. 

,.\_ 1.2.1 Schen1atic Design'Preliminary Study Phase. After re
ceipt of a Notice to Proceed fron1 the Q\.\. ner. the Design Profes
sional shall prepare and deliver Schematic Design'Pre!iminary 
Study Documents. These documents shall consist of a presenta
tion of the complete concept of the Project, including all major 
elements of the building(s). and site design(s), planned to pro
mote economy both in construction and in administration and to 
comply\\ ith current program and cost limitations. The Design 
Professional shall revise these documents consistent v.-·ith the 
requirements and criteria established by the 0\.vner to secure the 
0\\ ner' s \\.-Ti tten appro\. al. .Addi tional!y, the Design Professional 
shall n1ake an independent assessment of the accuracy of the 
information pro\.ided by the Q\.vner concerning existing condi
tions. Docun1ents in this phase shall include: 

" Site plaA(J) 

tt Scf1edt!le efbtii!dir.g ty19es, tiflit ct:striBtttiofl aRci Bedrooffi -o Scale plan of all buildings, and typical d1,.\ el ling units 

0 '~,'at! :3eetiefls e:Rei ele /atieHS 

o Outline specifications 

o Preliminary construction cost estimates 

o Projet:t speci fie analysis of codes. ordinances and regulations 

1:1 Th.ee ciiffiZfljiORBI lifle dra.:ings 

A. 1.2.2 Design Development Phase. After receipt of 1,.vritten 
approval of Schematic Design 'Preliminary Study Documents, the 
Design Professional shall prepare and submit to the Owner De
sign Development Documents. The Design Professional sha!I 
revise these documents consistent \.1.:ith the requirements and 
criteria established by the Ov.:ner to secure the Ov.-·ner's \.vritten 
approval. These documents shall include the follov.-·ing: 

/~\ I 1'1 "~~ l I V 
1:;:~ k ~ !,. ; ,,. 

o Drawings sufficient to fix and illustrate project scope and 
character in all essential design elements 

o Outline specifications 

o Cost estimates and analysis 

e ReeeFRFReRelatieAs fer 19fiasiRg ef eeflStftletieA 

e Site pl••(S) 

e L••clseape plan 

o Floor plans 

o Elevations, building and \\'all sections 

e U198:ateel tftree BiffieRsioRa! liHe El:ra·AiRgs 

o Engineering dra\vings 

A. l.2.3 Bidding, Construction and Contract Document Phase. 
After receipt of the Owner's \\.-Titten approval of Design Develop
ment Documents, the Design Professional shall prepare Con
struction Documents. After consultation \Vith the Ov.·ner and 
Ov-,.:ner's attorney, if requested by the O\vner, the Design Profes
sional shall also prepare and assemble al! bidding and contract 
documents. The Design Professional shall revise these Bidding. 
Construction and Contract documents consistent \Vith the reN 
quirements and criteria established by the Qv,:ner to secure the 
Ov.-·ner's \.\Titten approval. They shall, include in a detailed, 
manner a!! v-,.ork to be performed; al! material; workmanship; 
finishes and equipment required for the architectural, structural, 
mechanical, electrical, and site \\.'Ork; survey maps furnished by 
0\1,·ner; and direct reproduction of any !ogs and subsurface soil 
investigations. These documents shall include: 

o Solicitation for Bids 

0 

0 

0 

Form of Contract 

Special Conditions 

(Jenera\ Conditions 

Four(4:sets of Biddi~g a~d 

Co::st. documer.t:s wiil be 

prepared. Fire Alarm, 

i<le-:::ta:-,ic3.l, Sr: try s::s. & 

o Technical Specifications ~ai2.ir:g sf·stern 

o Plans and dra\1,.-·ings 

o Updated cost estimates 

A. 1.2.4 Bidding and A\\ard Phase. After \\ritten appro,al of 
Bidding, Construction and Contract Documents from the O\\·ner. 
the Design Professional shall assist in administering the bidding 
and a\\-·ard of the Construction Contract. This shall include: 

o Responding to inquires 

o Drafting and issuing addendum approved by Ov.--ner 

o Attending prebid conference(s) 

o Attending public bid openings 

o Revie\.ving and tabulating bids 

o Recommending list of eligible bidJ 

o Recommending a\.vard 

o Altering drawings and specifications as often as required to 
award within the Estimated Construction Contract Cost 

Ti:.ese servi:::es will be rer:dered on t:i.ree~3lco-::.st.ru:::i:::i.=1r. 

co::.traccs. 
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A. 1.2.5 Construction Phase. After execution of the Construction 
Contract, the Design Professional shall in a prompt and timely 
manner administer the Construction Contract and all work re
quired by the Bidding, Construction and Contract Documents. 
The Design Professional shall endeavor to protect the Ovvner 
against defects and deficiencies in the execution and performance 
of the \\Ork. The Design Professional shall: 

o Administer the Construction Contract. 

o Conduct pre-construction conference and attend dispute 
resolution conferences and other meetings v·,;hen requested 
by the Owner. 

o Revie\'• and approve contractor's shop drav,.:ings and other 
submitra!s for conformance to the requirements of the 
contract documents. 

o At the Owner's 1,.vritten request, and as Additional Service. 
procure testing fron1 qualified parties. 

o Monitor the quality and progress of the \vork and furnish 
a \Vritten field report :--:-~ \Veek!y, ==---=semi monthly, 

monthly, or x Fifteen (15) Tota.l This 
sei\:ice shall be limited lo a period amounting to 11 O~~ of 
the construction period as originally established under the 
construction contract unless construction has been delayed 
due to the Design professional's failure to properly perform 
its duties and responsibilities. The O\vner may direct addi
tional monitoring but only as ;\dditional Services. 

o Require any sub-consultant to provide the services listed 
in this section \i,,·here and as applicable and to visit the 
Project during the time that construction is occurring on 
the portion of the \\Ork related to its discipline and report 
in \\filing to the Design Professional. 

,1 Rcvic\\', approve and submit to Q\.,·ncr the ('ontractor 
Requests for Payment. 

(J Conduct all job n1ectings and record action in a set of 
minutes \\·hich arc to be provided to the 0\vner. 

o ~1fake modification~ to ('onstruction Contract Documents 
to correct errors. clarify intent or to accommodate change 
orders. 

v .\fake recommendations to Ov .. ·ner for solutions to special 
problems or changes necessitated by conditions encoun~ 
tcred in the course of construction. 

o Pron1pt!y notify O\.,·ner in v..Titing of any defects or defi
ciencies in the \vork or of any matter of dispute \vi th the 
('on tractor. 

o Negotiate, prepare cost or price analysis for and counter~ 
sign change orders. 

o Prepare written punch list, certificates of completion and 
other necessary construction close out documents. 

o Prepare a set of reproducible record prints of Drawings 
sho\ving significant changes in the \vork made during 
construction, including the locations of underground utili
ties and appurtenances referenced to permanent surface 
improvements, based on marked-up prints, drawings and 
other data furnished by the contractor to the Design Pro-

~_.·""""'"" f.se;_~1,·9~~L· ··-~- _ ... ___ wil::. be re::dered or: three !3 l cor:structio:i 

contr3.cts. 

Ix ,· r v 
A. 1.2.6 Post Completion/\Varranty Phase. After execution of the 
Certificate of Completion by the Owner, the Design Professional 
shall: 

o Consult v..·ith and make recommendations to Ov..·ner during 
\\tarranties regarding construction, and equipment \var
ranties. 

These 

Perform an inspection of construction work, material, 
systems and equipment no earlier than nine months and no 
later than ten months after completion of the construction 
contract and make a written report to the O\vner. At the 
Owner's request, and by Amendment to the Additional 
Services section of this contract, conduct additional war
ranty inspections as Additional Services. 

Advise and assist Ov..·ner in construction matters for a 
period up to eighteen months after completion of the 
project, but such assistance is not to exceed forty hours of 
service and one non\varranty trip a\\·ay from the place of 
business of the Design Professional. 
services will be rendered o~ three'3lco~structio:: 

co::tr::tct.s. 
.A... 1.3 Time of Performance. The Design Professional's sched
ule for preparing, delivering and obtaining 0\vner's approval for 
Basic Services shall be as follo\vs: 

o Schematic Design 1Preliminary Study Documents \Vithin 

,, 

30 calendar days for the date of the receipt of a 
Notice to Proceed. 

Design Development Documents \Vithin 3G calendar 
days from the date of receipt of \1,-Titten approval by the 
Ov>ner of Schematic Design/Preliminary Study documents. 

Bidding, Construction and Contract Documents \Vithin 
__ 3~0 __ calendar days from the date of receipt of\\ ritten 
approval by the Q\\ ner of Design De-.. elop1nent Docu
ments. 

.A... 2.0 Design Professional's Additional Services 

A. 2.1 Description of Additional Services. Additional Ser\·ices 
are all those services provided by the Design Professional on the 
Project for the Ov .. -ner that are not defined as Basic Services in 
Article A, Section 1.2 or otherv...·ise required to be performed by 
the Design Professional under this Agreement. They include 
major revisions in the scope of \VOrk of previously approved 
drav..:ings, specifications and other documents due to causes 
beyond the control of the Design Professional and not due to any 
errors, omissions, or failures on the part of the Design Professional 
to carry out obligations otherv . .:ise set out in this Agreement. 

A. 2.2 Written Addendum or Contract Amendment. All addi
tional services not already expressly required by this agreement 
shall be agreed to through either a \vritten addendum or amend
ment to this Agreement. 

Article B: Compensation and Payment 

B. 1.0 Basic Services 

B. 1.1 Fixed Fee for Basic Services. The Owner will pay the 
Design Professional for Basic Services performed as defined by 
A.l.2,aFixedFee(stipulatedsum)of$ $23, 000. 00 
plus Reimbursable Expenses identified in Article B.2.0. Such 
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payment shat! be compensation for all Basic Services required, 
performed, or accepted under this Contract. 

B. 1.2 Payment Schedule. Progress payments for Basic Services 
for each phase of viork shall be made in proportion to services 
performed as follo1,\.:s: 

Phase Amount 

Schematic DesignlPreliminary Study Phase S 41 OOO · 00 

Design Development Phase $ 

Bidding. Construction & Contract Document Phase S 

Bidding & A.\vard Phase 

Construction Phase 

s 
s 
s 

4,000.00 

4,000.00 

1,500.00 

9,000.00 

o00.00 
Post Completion' \\.'arranly Phase 

Total Basic Services 
s 23,000.00 

B. 2.0 Reimbursables 

B. 2.1 Reimbursable Expenses. The Owner will pay the Design 
Professional for the Reimbursable Expenses listed be!O\\.' up to a 
Maximum Amount of$ soo. oo Reimbursable 
Expenses are in addition to the Fixed Fee for Basic Sef\ ices and are 
for certain actual expenses incurred by the Design Professional in 
connection \Vith the Project as enumerated belO\.\.·. 

8. 2. I.! Travel Costs. The reasonable expense of tra\.el costs 
i ncurrcJ by the Design Professional\\. hen requested by 0\vner to 
tra\'el to a location that lies outside ofa 45 mile radius of either 
the Project site. Design Professional's office (s). and Q\vner's 
office. 

B. 2.1.2 Long Distance Telephone C'osts. Long distance tele
phone calls an<l long distance telefa" costs. 

B. 2.1.3 Deli\ery Costs. Courierser1,ices and O\ernight deli\.·ery 
cost5>. 

B. 2.1.4 Reproduction Costs. Reproduction and postage costs of 
required drav.·ings, specifications, Bidding and Contract docu
ments, ex.eluding the cost of reproductions for the Design Profes
sional or Subcontractor's ov .. ·n use. 

B. 2. l .5 Additional Reimbursables. The Design Professional and 
Q\\ ner may agree in an addendum or amendment to this Agree
ment to include certain other expenses not enumerated above as 
Reimbursable Expenses. These Reimbursables shall not be lim
ited by the \1aximum Amount agreed to aboYe. A separate 
l'vlaximum Amount for these Reirnbursables shall be established. 

B .3.0 .Additional Services 

B. 3.1 Payment for Additional Services. The 0\1ner will pay the 
Design Professional only for Additional Services agreed to in an 
addendum or amendment to this Agreement executed by the 
Ov,:ner and the Design Professional pursuant to A.2. Payment for 
all such Additional Services shall be in an amount and upon the 
terms set out in such amendment or addendum and agreed upon 
by the parties. Each such amendment or addendum shall provide 
for a fixed price or, \Vhere payment for such Additional Services 
is to be on an hourly basis or other unit pricing method, for a 

maximum amount; each su~ amendment or addendum shall also 
provide for a method of payment, including, at a minimum, 
whether payment will be made in partial payments or in lump sum 
and whether it will be based upon percentage of completion or 
services billed for. 

B. 4.0 [nvoicing and Payments 

B. 4.1 Invoices. All payments shall require a v..Titten invoice 
from the Design Professional. Invoices shall be made no more 
frequently than on a monthly basis. Payments for Basic Services 
shall be in proportion to services completed within each phase of 
\vork. When requesting such payment, the invoice shall identify 
the phase and the portion completed. All invoices shall state the 
Agreement, name and address to \Vhich payment shall be made, 
the services completed and the dates of completion, and \vhether 
the invoice requests payment for Basic Services, Reimbursable or 
Additional Services. Invoices seeking payment for Reimbursable or 
Additional Services must provide detailed documentation. 

B. 4.2 Time of Payment. Upon the Design Professional 's proper 
submission of invoices for v.1ork performed or reimbursable 
expenses, the Q\.V-ner shall revie\v and, if the 1,vork is in conform~ 
ance \Vith the terms of the A.greement, make payment \\.·ithin 
thirty days of the 0\vner's receipt of the invoice. 

Article C: Responsibilities 

C. 1.0 Design Professiona!'s Responsibilities 

C. I. I Basic Services. The Design Professionals shall pro\ ide 
the Basic Ser\ ice set out in Article t\.1.0. 

C. !.2 Additional Services. When required under this Agree
ment or agreed to as set out in A.2.0, the Design Professional shall 
pro1,ide Additional Services on the Project. 

C. 1.3 General Responsibilities. The Design Professional shall 
be responsible for the professional quality, technical accuracy, 
and coordination of a!! designs, drav,:ings, specifications, and 
other services. furnished by the Design Professional under this 
.Agreement. The 0\\-ner's revie\\-·, approval, acceptance of, or 
payment for Design Professional services shall not be construed 
as a \\-'aiver of any rights under this Agreement or of any cause of 
action for damages caused by Design Professional's negligent 
performance under this Agreement. Furthermore, this .A.gree
ment does not restrict or limit any rights or remedies other\\ise 
afforded the Owner or Design Professional by la\\. 

C. 1.4 Designing \\'ithin Funding Limitations. The Design Profes
sional shall perform services required under this Contract in such a 
manner so as to cause an award of a Construction Contract(s) that 
doesnotexceed(I) S 2s1,ooo.oo or(2)anamount 
to be provided by the Owner in \\-'riting to the Design Professional 
prior to the commencement of Design Professional ser.·ices. This 
fixed limit shalt be called the ~1aximum Construction Contract Cost. 
The amount may be increased by the Owner, but only with vvTitten 
notice to the Design Professional. If the increase results in a change 
to the scope of work, an amendment to this Agreement will be 
required. The Design Professional and the Owner may mutual!y 
agree to decrease the Maximum Construction Contract Cost, but 
only by signing a written amendment to this Agreement. Should bids 
for the Construction Contract(s) exceed the Nfaximum Construction 
Contract Cost, the Owner has the right to require the Design Profes-

Previous editions are obsolete Page 6 of 11 
form HUD-51915 (9/98) 

ref. Handbooks 7417.1, 7450.1 & 7460.8 



sional to perform redesigns, rebids and other services necessary to 
cause an a\vard of the Construction Contract \Vithin the lv!aximum 
Construction Contract Cost \Vithout additional compensation or 
reimbursement. 

C. l .5 Compliance \Vi th Lav.·s. Codes, Ordinances and Regulations. 
The Design Professional shall perform services that conform to a!! 
applicable Federal. State and local lav,rs, codes, ordinances and 
regulations except as modified by any waivers \Vhich may be 
obtained with the approval of the Owner. If the Project is within an 
Indian reservation, tribal lav..-'s, codes and regulations shall be substi
tuted for state and local la\VS, codes, ordinances and regulations. 
Ho\vever, on such a Native Arnerican Projects, the Ov,rner n1ay 
additional!y designate that some or all state and local codes shall 
apply. In some of these circumstances, a model national building 
code may be selected by the Indian or Native American Owner. The 
Design Professional shall certify that Contract Documents \Viii 
conform to all applicable laws, codes, ordinances and regulations. 
The Design Professional shall prepare all construction documents 
required for approval by all governmental agencies having jurisdic
tion over the project. The Design professional shall make all changes 
in the Bidding and Construction Documents necessary to obtain 
go\ ernn1ental appro\·a\ \Vithout additional compensation or reim
bursen1ent, except in the fo\lo\ving situations. If subsequent to the 
<late the 0\\ ner issues a notice to proceed, revisions arc n1ade to 
applicable codes or non-federal regulations, the Design Professional 
shall be entitled to additional compensation and reimbursements for 
any additional cost resulting from such changes. The Design 
Professional. ho\.,-ever, is obligated to notify the 0\vner of all 
significant code or regulatory changes v.-·ithin sixty (60) days of their 
change, and such notification shalt be required in order for the 
f)csign Professional to be entitled to any additional compensation or 
re in1burscrncnt. 

c.·. 1.6 Seal Licensed Design Professionals shall affix their seals 
and signatures to dra\\·ings and specifications produced under this 
Agreement \\hen required by !a\\ or 1,1,:hen the project is located on 
an Indian Reser\'ation. 

C. l. 7 Attendance at Conferences. The Design Professional or 
designated representative shall attend project conferences and meet
ings in\ oh ing matters related to basic services covered under this 
contract. /\ttendance at community \vide meetings shall be consid
ered an additional service. 

c·. 2.0 Q\\·ner's Responsibilities 

C. 2.1 information. The 0\\-ner shall provide information regard
ing requirements for the project, including a program that shall set 
forth the Owner"s objectives and schedule. The Owner shall also 
establish and update the Maximum Construction Cost. This shall 
include the Ov.-ner's giving notice of work to be performed by the 
Ov.:ner or others and not included in the Construction Contract for the 
Project. The Design Professional, however, shall be responsible to 
ascertain and knov,.: federal requirements and limitations placed on 
the Project. 

C. 2.2 Notice of Defects. If the Ov.Tier observes or otherwise 
becomes a\vare of any fault or defect in the construction of the project 
or nonconformance with the Construction Contract, the O\vner shall 
give prompt written notice of those faults, defects or nonconfor
mance to the Design Professional. 

V"' 1 ~ T!':\7 F7 ·t£._;ic J- b i OL- v 
C .2.3 Contfa<:t fficer. The Owner shall designate a Contract 
Officer authorized to act on its behalf with respect to the design 
and construction of the Project. The Contract Officer shall 
examine documents submitted by the Design Professional and 
shall promptly render decisions pertaining to those documents so 
as to avoid unreasonably delaying the progress of the Design 
Professional's work. 

C. 2.4 Duties to Furnish. The Owner shall provide the Design 
Professional the items listed belov .. ·. 

C. 2.4.1 Survey and Property Restrictions. The Owner shall 
furnish topographic, property line and utility information as and 
where required. The Q..,vner may at its election require the Design 
Professional to furnish any of these items as an Additional 
Service. 

C. 2.4.2 Existing Conditions. The Owner shall provide the De
sign Professional any available "as built" drawings of buildings 
or properties, architect surveys, test reports, and any other 1;.rritten 
information that it may have in its possession and that it might 
reasonably assume affects the work. 

C. 2.4.3 Waivers. The Owner shall provide the Design Profes
sional inforn1ation it may have obtained on any \Vaivers of local 
codes, ordinances, or regulations or standards affecting the de
sign of the Project. 

C. 2.4.4 Minimum \Vage Rates. The Ov,.·ner shall furnish the 
Design Professional the schedule of minimum \vage rates ap
proved by the U.S. Secretary of Labor for inclusion in the 
solicitation and Contract Documents. 

C. 2.4.5 Tests. \Vhen expressly agreed to in \\Titing by both the 
Q\1.:ner and the Design Professional. the Ov .. -ner shall furnish the 
Design Professional al! necessary structural. n1echanical. chemi
cal or other laboratory tests. inspections and reports required for 
the Project. 

C. 2.4.6 Contract Terms. The Ov.:ner or its !egal counsel may 
provide the Design Professional text to be incorporated into 
Bidding and Construction Contract Documents. 

Article D: Contract Administration 

D. 1.0 Prohibition of Assignment. The Design Professional shall 
not assign, subcontract, or transfer any services, obligations, or 
interest in this Agreement without the prior written consent of the 
0\vner. Such consent shall not unreasonably be withheld \vhen 
such assignment is for financing the Design Professional 's per
formance. 

D. I. I Ownership of Documents. All drawings, specifications, 
studies and other materials prepared under this contract shall be 
the property of the Ov .. rner and at the termination or completion of 
the Design Professional's services shall be promptly delivered to 
the Owner. The Design Professional shall have no claim for 
further employment or additional compensation as a result of 
exercise by the Ov.·ner of its full rights of ov.·nership. It is 
understood, ho\vever, that the Design Professional does not rep
resent such data to be suitable for re-use on any other project or 
for any other purpose. If the Owner re-uses the subject data 
without the Design Professional's written verification, such re
use will be at the sole risk of the Owner without liability to the 
Design Professional. 
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If"\ t vw-.\-e--' 
o. 1.2 Substitutions. Cyt--"v\;, !-' V 

A. The Design Professional shall identify in i.vriting princi
pals and professional level employees and shall not substitute or 
replace principals or professional Je.,el employees without the 
prior approYal of the Ov.·ner \\.:hich shall not unreasonably be 

withheld. 

B. The Design Professional's personnel identified be!o1,v are 
considered to be essential to the 1,1,:ork effort. Prior to diverting or 
substituting any of the specified individuals, the Design Profes
sional shall notify the Oi.vner reasonably in advance and shall 
submit justification, including proposed substitutions, in suffi
cient detail to permit evaluation of the impact on the contract. No 
diversion or substitution of such key personnel shall be made by 
the Design professional v.:ithout the prior written consenl of the 
0\vner. 

Donald W. Smith 

Karl D. Kregling 

D. 1.3 Suspension. The 0\vner may gi\e 'ATitten notice to lhe 
Desit!n Professional to suspend \vork on the project or any part 
therc~f. The 0\vner shall not be ob!igaled to consider a claim for 
additionul compensation if the Design Professional is gi1,.en 
\\Tittcn notice to rc:sume \vork \Vithin I 20 calendar days. If notice 
to rcsun1c \\Ork is not gi\en \\ithin 120 calendar days, the Design 
Professional shall be entitled to an equitable adjustmenl in com
pensation. 

D. 1.4 Subcontracts The Design Professional \\"i!l cause a!l 
applicable provisions of this Agreement to be inserted in al! it~ 

subcontracts. 

D. 1.5 Disputes In the event of a dispute arising under this 
Agreement. the Design Profr:ssiona! shall notify the 0\.\-ner 
promptly in \\•riting and submit its claim in a timely manner. The 
Q\vner shall respond to the claim in v.-riting in a timely manner. 
The Design Professional shall proceed \Vi th its\\ ork hereunder in 
compliance \\:ith the instructions of the Owner, but such compli
ance shall not be a \vai \·er of the Design Professional 's rights to 
make such a claim. Any dispute not resolved by this procedure 
may be determined by a court of con1petent jurisdiction or by 
consent of the O\i,.-ner and Design Professional by other dispute 
resolution methods. 

D. 1.6 Termination. The 0\vner may terminate this Agreement 
for the Owner's con\.enience or for failure of the Design Profes
sional to fulfill contract obligations. The O'A·ner shall terminate 
by de!i1,.ering to the Design Professional a Notice of Termination 
specifying the reason therefore and the effective date of termina
tion. Cpon receipt of such notice. the Design Professional shall 
immediately discontinue all services affected and deliver to the 
O\vner all information, reports, papers, and other materials accu
mulated or generated in performing this contract v-.rhether com
pleted or in process. If the termination is for convenience of the 
Owner, the Owner shall be liable only for payment for accepted 
services rendered before the effective date of termination. 

D. l.7 Insurance. The Design professional shall carry Commer
cial or Comprehensive General Liability Insurance, Professional 
Liability Insurance (for a period extending two years past the date 
of comptetion of construction). and other insurance as are re
quired by la\V, all in minimum amounts as set forth below. The 
Design Professional shall furnish the O\.\·ner certificates of insur
ance and they shall state that a thirty day notice of prior cancel
lation or change will be provided to the Owner. Additionally, the 
Owner shall be an additional insured on al! Commercial or 
Comprehensive General liability policies. 

Insurance 

Auto 

Limits or Amount 

Workers Compensation State of CT limit 

General Liability 1,000,000.00 

Errors and Omissions 500,000.00 

D. 1.8 Retention of Rights. Neither the Qv,:ner's reYie\\, ap
proval or acceptance of, nor payment for, the services required 
under this contract shall be construed to operate as a \vai ver of any 
rights under this contract or of any cause of action arising out of 
the performance of this contract, and the Design Professional 
shall be and remain liable to the O\.\·ner in accordance \Vith the 
applicable !a\v for all damages to the Q\',.-ner caused by the Design 
professional ·s negligent performance of any of the services 
furnished under this contract. 

Article E: .Additional Requirements 

E. 1.0 Contract ProYisions Required by Federal La\\ or Q\vner 
Contract with the U.S. Department of Housing and Grban De\el
opment (HUD I 

E. I. I Contract Adjustments. Notv. ithstanding any other term or 
condition of this Agreement, any settlement or equitable adjust
ment due to termination, suspension or delays by the O\\ncr shall 
be negotiated based on the cost principles stated at 48 CFR 
Subpart 31.2 and conform to the C'ontract pricing provisions of24 
CFR 85.36 (f) 

E. 1.2 Additional Services. The Ov.·ner shall perform a cost or 
price analysis as required by 24 CFR 85.36 (f) prior to the 
issuance of a contract modification'amendment for Additional 
Services. Such Additional Ser\. ices sha!! be \vi thin the genera! 
scope of ser\. ices covered by this A.greement. The Design Profes
sional shall provide supporting cost information in sufficient 
detail to permit the 0\v·ner to perform the required cost or price 
analysis. 

E. 1.3 Restrictive Dra\vings and Specifications. In accordance 
\vith 24 CFR 85.36(c)(3)(i) and contract agreements bet\veen the 
Q\1,.ner and HUD, the Design Professional shall not require the use 
of materials. products, or services that unduly restrict competi
tion. 

E. l.4 Design Certification. \Vhere the Q\.\·ner is required by 
federal regulations to provide HUD a Design Professional certi
fication regarding the design of the Projects (24 CFR 968.235 ). 
the Design Professional shall provide such a cenification to the 
Ov.,ner. 
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E. 1.5 Retention and Inspection of Records. Pursuant to 24 CFR 
85 .26(i)( l 0) and ( l l ), access shall be given by the Design Profes
sional to the Owner, HUD, the Comptroller General of the United 
States, or any of their duly authorized representatives, to any 
books, documents, papers, and records of the Design Professional 
\Vhich are directly pertinent to that specific Contract for the 
purpose of making an audit, examination, excerpts, and transcrip
tions. All required records shall be retained for three years after 
the Q\\ ner or Design Professional and other subgrantees make 
final payments and all other pending matters are closed. 

E. 1.6 Copyrights and Rights in Data. HUD has no regulations 
pertaining to copyrights or rights in data as provided in 24 CFR 
85.36. HUD requirements, Article 45 of the General Conditions 
to the Contract for Construction (form HUD-5370) requires that 
contractors pay all royalties and license fees. All dra\vings and 
specifications prepared by the Design Professional pursuant to 
this contract will identify any applicable patents to enable the 
genera[ contractor to fulfil the requirements of the construction 
contract. 

E. 1. 7 Conflicts of Interest. Based in part on federal regulations 
(24 CFR 85.36(b)) and Contract agreement between the Owner 
and HUD, no employee, officer, or agent of the Owner (HUD 
grantee) shall participate in selection, or in the a\vard or admin
istration of a contract supported by Federal funds ifa conflict of 
interest, real or apparent. \Vould be involved. 

Such a conflict \vould arise \\-·hen: 

(ii The ernplo;ec, officer or agent, 

( 11) .-\ny 1nernbcr of his or her immediate family, 

( 11i) His or her partner, or 

( J\.) ,\n organization that employs, or is about to employ, any 
uf the abln·c, has a financial or other interest in the firm selected 
for a\\ard. The grantee's or subgrantee's officers, employees or 
agc-n ls \\- i I! neither so! ic it nor accept gratui tics, favors or anything 
of n1onetary value fron1 Contractors, or parties to sub-agree
n1ents. Grantees and subgrantees may set minimum rules \Vhere 
the financial interest is not substantial or the gift is an unsolicited 
item of nominal intrinsic value. To the extent permitted by State 
or local la\\- or regulations, such standards or conduct 1,vill provide 
for penalties. sanctions, or other disciplinary actions for viola
tions of such standards by the grantee's and subgrantee 's officers, 
employees. or agents or by Contractors or their agents. The 
a\\-·arding agency may in regulation provide additional prohibi
tions relati\e to real, apparent, or potential conflicts of interest. 

Neither the Q\1,:ner nor any of its contractors or their subcontrac
tors shall enter into any Contract, subcontract, or agreement, in 
connection \vith any Project or any property included or planned 
to be included in any Project, in \vhich any member, officer, or 
employee of the Ov.rner, or any member of the governing body of 
the locality in \vhich the Project is situated, or any member of the 
governing body of the locality in \vhich the Owner was activated, 
or in any other public official of such locality or localities \vho 
exercises any responsibilities or functions with respect to the 
Project during his/her tenure or for one year thereafter has any 
interest. direct or indirect. If any such present or former member, 
officer, or employee of the Q\vner, or any such governing body 
member or such other public official of such locality or localities 
involuntarily acquires or had acquired prior to the beginning of 

M qC\:A..J-'( , fZ>' /<, b , /' v 
his/her tenure any such interest, and if such interest is immedi
ately disclosed to the Owner and such disclosure is entered upon 
the minutes of the Owner, the Owner, with the prior approval of 
the Government, may vraive the prohibition contained in this 
subsection: Provided, That any such present member, officer, or 
employee of the Owner shall not participate in any action by the 
O\vner relating to such contract, subcontract, or arrangement. 

No member, officer, or employee of the Owner, no member of the 
governing body of the locality in which the project is situated, no 
member of the governing body of the locality in which the Owner 
\Vas activated, and no other public official of such locality or 
localities who exercises any functions or responsibilities with 
respect to the project, during his/her tenure or for one year 
thereafter, shall have any interest, direct or indirect, in this 
contract or the proceeds thereof. 

E. l.8 Disputes. In part because of HUD regulations (24 CFR 
85.36(i)( 1)), this Design Professional Agreement, unless it is a 
sn1all purchase contract, has administrative, contractual, or legal 
remedies for instances \vhere the Design Professional violates or 
breaches Agreement terms, and provide for such sanctions and 
penalties as may be appropriate. 

E. 1.9 Termination. In part because of HUD regulations (24 CFR 
85.36(i)(2)), this Design Professional Agreement. unless it is for 
an amount of$10,000 or less, has requirements regarding termi
nation by the Owner v-.:hen for cause or convenience. These 
include the manner by \vhich the termination \Vi!! be effected and 
basis for settlement. 

E. 1.10 [ntcrest of Members of Congress. Because of Contract 
agreement between the Q\vner and HUD, no member of or 
delegate to the Congress of the United States of America or 
Resident Commissioner shall be admitted to any share or part of 
this Contract or to any benefit to arise from it. 

E. l .11 Limitation of Payments to Influence Certain Federal 
Transaction. The Limitation on Use of Appropriated Funds to 
Influence Certain Federal Contracting and Financial Transac
tions Act, Section 1352 ofTitle 31 U.S.C., provides in part that no 
appropriated funds may be expended by recipient of a federal 
contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement to pay any person, 
including the Design Professional, for influencing or attempting 
to influence an officer or employee of Congress in connection 
\Vith any of the follo\ving covered Federal actions: the a\varding 
of any federal contract, the making of any Federal grant, the 
making of any federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative 
agreement, and the extension, continuation, renev,ral, amend
ment, or modification of any federal contract, grant, loan, or 
cooperative agreement. 

E. 1.12 Employment, Training, and Contracting Opportunities 
for Lo\v-Income Persons, Section 3 of the Housing and Urban 
Development Act of 1968. 

A. The work to be performed under this contract is subject to the 
requirements of section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development 
Act of 1968, as amended, 12 U.S.C. 1701u (section 3). The 
purpose of section 3 is to ensure that employment and other 
economic opportunities generated by HUD assistance or HUD
assisted projects covered by section 3, shall, to the greatest extent 
feasible, be directed to low- and very low-income persons, particu
larly persons who are recipients of HlJD assistance for housing. 
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B. The parties to this contract agree to comply \vith HUD's 
regulations in 24 CFR part 135, \vhich implement section 3. As 
evidenced by their execution of this contract, the parties to this 
contract certify that they are under no contractual or other im
pediment that v.iou!d prevent them from complying with the 
part 135 regulations. 

C. The contractor agrees to send to each labor organization or 
representative of workers \.\<·ith \\.-·hich the contractor has a collec
tive bargaining agreement or other understanding, if any, a notice 
advising the labor organization or workers' representative of the 
contractor's commitments under this section 3 clause, and \viii 
post copies of the notice in conspicuous places at the \VOrk site 
v.·here both employees and applicants for training and employ
ment positions can see the notice. The notice shall describe the 
section 3 preference, shall set forth minimum number and job 
titles subject to hire, availability of apprenticeship and training 
positions, the qualifications for each; and the name and location 
of the person(s) taking applications for each of the positions; and 
the anticipated date the \vork shall begin. 

O. The contractor agrees to include this section 3 clause in every 
subcontract subject to con1pliance \vith regulations in 24 l~FR 
part 135, and agrees to take appropriate action, as provided in an 
applicable provision of the subcontract or in this section 3 clause, 
upon a finding that the subcontractor is in violation of the 
regulations in 24 CFR part 135. The contractor \•.:ill not subcon
tract \vith any subcontractor \\-here the contractor has notice or 
knO\\ ledge that the subcontractor has been found in violation of 
the regulations in 24 CFR part 135. 

E The contractor \\·ill certify that any vacant employment 
positions. including training positions, that are filled ( l) after the 
contractor is selected but before the contract is executed, and (2) 
\.vi th persons other than those to \\-·horn the regulations of24 CFR 
part 135 require employment opportunities to be directed, \Vere 
not filled to circumvent the contractor's obligations under 24 
CFR part 135. 

F. Noncompliance \-vi th HUD's regulations in 24 CFR part 135 
111ay result in sanctions. termination of this contract for dcfau!l. 
and debarment or suspension from future rruo assisted contracts 

G. Reserved. 

H. Resen ed. 

E. 1 .13 Reserved. 

E. 1.14 Clean .Air and \Vater. (Applicable to contracts in excess 
of S 100,000). Because of24 CFR 85.36(i)( 12) and Federal la\\. 
the Design Professional shall comply \.~-ith applicable standards. 
orders, or requirements issued under section 306 of the Clean .A.ir 
Act 142 C.S.C. § 1857h-4 transferred to 42 USC§ 7607, section 
508 of the Clean Water Act (33 C.S.C. § 1368). Executive Order 
11738, and Environmental Protection Agency regulations (40 
CFR part 15). on all contracts, subcontracts, and subgrants of 
amounts in excess of S 100,000. 

f\'\ I 'l .,y...... J JE' )< {A 1 bJ .j_ (_} 
E. 1.15 Energy Efficiency. Pursuant to Federal regulations (24 
C.F.R 85.36(i)( 13)) and Federal law, except when working on an 
Indian housing authority Project on an Indian reservation, the 
Design Professional shall comply with the mandatory standards 
and policies relating to energy efficiency \Vhich are contained in 
the state energy conservation plan issued in compliance ""·ith the 
Energy Policy and Conservation Act (Pub. L. 94-163 codified at 
42 U.S.C.A. § 6321 et. seq.). 

E. 1.16 Prevailing Wages. In accordance \.>.,'ith Section 12 of the 
U.S. Housing Act of 1937 (42 U.S.C. 1437j) the Design Profes
sional shall pay not less than the v.:ages prevailing in the locality. 
as determined by or adopted (subsequent to a determination under 
applicable State or local law) by the Secretary of HUD, to all 
architects. technical engineers, draftsmen, and technicians. 

E. l.17 Non-applicability of Fair Housing Requirements in In
dian Housing Authority Contracts. Pursuant to 24 CFR section 
905. l 15(b) title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. 
2000d-?000d-4), which prohibits discrimination on the basis of 
race, color or national origin in federally assisted programs, and 
the Fair Housing Act (42 U.S.C. 3601-3620). which prohibits 
discrimination based on race, color, religion, sex, national origin, 
handicap, or familial status in the sale or rental of housing do not 
apply to Indian Housing Authorities established by exercise ofa 
Tribe's pO\vers of self-go\'ernment. 

E. l. I 8Prohibition Against Liens. The Design professional is Pro
hibited from placing a lien on the 0\vncr's property. This prohibition 
shall be placed in all design professional subcontracts. 

...\rticle F: Other O"'·ner Requiren1ents (if any} 

(Continue on additional pages as necessary) 
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This Agreement is entered into as of the day and year first written above. 

:-£:)'..:.s:.:--.9 .l\:..:.:.C.:::ri:.~ii :;f ::.::e :-::;·,.,~ of 5eyrr,:i'-l.:::
(H<;l'115jne: Authvri..o..'< l 

1Sign1tureJ 

(Print i\'arne) 

Execucive Direcco~ 
(Print Title) 

Previous editions are obsolete 

Design Professional 

!:lor.ald w. Srr.i:.h, JR. ?.:S. 

(Signature) 

Donald w. S:nith, J? .. 

(Print Name) 

(Print Title) 

Page 11 of 11 
form HUD-51915 (91981 

ref Handbooks 7417.1, 7450.1 & 7460.8 



y\'l(uv~[ 
SCOPE OF WORK AND PROJECT SCHEDULEi<yt'.c1b-~f L) 

CFP #: CT 26P03550118 & CT 26P03550119 

SCOPE OF WORK 

The project includes the following work items: 

Rev. Albert Callahan House 

• Install Fire Alarm system Horn/Strobe devices in twenty (20) one bedroom units on 
floors 1, 2, 3 & 4 and three (3) new power supplies. Estimated Cost: $80,000 

• First floor carpet replacement. Estimated Cost: $35,000 

• Install new video entry system to replace existing system. Estimated Cost: $85,000 

• Replace existing common area cooling tower (30 ton) and install cooling tower 
water treatment system. Estimated Cost: $25,000 

Construction Subtotal: $225,000 

Norman L. Ray House 

• Replace approximately 74 ION smoke detectors with Photo smoke detectors in 
common spaces, efficiency units and one bedroom units on both floors and four (4) 
new heat detectors. Estimated Cost: $45, 150 

• Modify the existing handrails and guardrails to comply with Building Code. 
Estimated Cost: $45,000 

• Replace sprinkler system backflow preventer. Estimated Cost: $10,000 

• Install new video entry system to replace current entry intercom system. Estimated 
Cost: $50,000 

Construction Subtotal: $150,000 

Estimated Construction Total: $375,000 

Due to the trade specific nature of the various work items, three (3) sets of Biding and 
Construction Documents will be prepared and three (3) construction contracts will be 
administered for the 2018 & 2019 CFP Funding. 

Construction Contract Administration of the 2017 CFP Improvements (i.e. Fire Alarm work) 
will be performed in accordance with our Agreement for that work dated Feb. 6, 2018. 



CIVIL ENGINEERING 
SEPTIC DESIGN 

Board of Commissioners 
Seymour Housing Authority 
28 Smith Street 
Seymour, CT 06483 

Donald W. Smith, Jr., P.E. 
CONSULTING ENGINEER 
56 Greenwood Circle 

Seymour, Connecticut 06483 
(203) 888-4904 

Fax: (203) 881-3434 
Email: 

CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION 
SITE DEVELOPMENT 

August 5, 2019 

RE: Rev. Albert Callahan House 
2018 Modernization Project 
Change Order No. 1 

Dear Commissioners, 

Pursuant to the Owner's request. we have reviewed Change Order Proposal No.1 (copy 
attached) submitted by Siemens Inc. for the above referenced project and offer the following for 
your consideration: 

- This proposal reflects an increased scope of work for the Fire Alarm work that includes the 
following: 

- Increase quantity of addressable smoke detectors at the Norman Ray House by thirty-five 
(35) devices 
Increase quantity of sounder bases at the Norman Ray House by thirty-five (35) devices 
Omit twenty (20) horn strobe devices and provide one hundred seventeen (117) LED 
horn strobe devices at the Rev. Albert Callahan House, including twenty (20) new horn 
strobe devices in the one bedroom units 

All in accordance with the project drawings that were revised 4/1/18 & 7/23/19. 

In our opinion, the proposal is fair and equitable for the required work. Accordingly, we 
recommend approval of this Change Order in the total amount of $43, 150.00. 

Please feel free to contact me with any questions you may have regarding this matter. 

CC: D. Keyser. PHM 

Very truly yours, 

Donald W. Smith, Jr., P.E. 
Consulting Engineer 
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RAY HOUSE BY THIRTY FIVE (35) DEVICES. 
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DONALD W. SMITH, JR. PE 
CONSULTING ENGINEER 
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DONALD W. S\UTH, JR. 
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